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AGENDA NO:      C1

MEETING DATE:  December 8, 2020 



From: Jen Ford
To: Council
Cc: Travis Ford
Subject: Thank you and congrats!
Date: Tuesday, December 8, 2020 12:48:48 PM

Dear Mayor Headding and Morro Bay City Council Members,

Travis and I would like to thank ALL of you for your service to our wonderful city of Morro Bay. You not 
only took on the normal duties of your elected positions but unknowingly also had to become leaders of our 
city during a global pandemic. A job that has probably been, more often than not, thankless.  

Councilwoman McPherson, your presence will be missed on the council. Best wishes for a well deserved 
time off. 

Mayor Headding, congratulations on winning another term as our fearless leader! We are so lucky.

Councilman Davis, we are also excited to have you for another term! Congratulations!

Councilwoman Barton (the new title sounds great, doesn't it!), congratulations on winning the election and 
joining the amazing group of humans that make up our council.  

With a past year of many challenges, may it give us all - both leaders and constituents, a greater 
appreciation of what's good in this world and our little town. 

Warmly,

Jen and Travis Ford
Morro Bay Residents
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